[tem |

Alan Christie

From: i

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 4:09 pm
To: . Alan Christie

Subject Midweek Hunting in Blue Mountains

Hi there Alan,

| have been watching with interest, and dismay, at the length of time it's taking to restore hunting access into the
Blue Mountains RHA for mid week hunters.

Please provide me with a ray of hope that the current situation is not going to persist mu nger. It must
coming up to three years now and that is barely good enough for a large area of pubh(h to have d\mned

access.
« \ \2
The deer numbers are getting to concerning levels which isn't a good m(c@ﬂe fo nserve\on

\(\

Regards



Item 2

Alan Christie

From: otagodeerstalkers@xtra.co.nz
Sent: Friday, 23 December 2022 5:37 pm
To: Alan Christie

Subject: RE: BM permmit and application form
Hi Alan

This looks great
Thanks for your help with this.

Merry Christmas to you and family hope you have a great holiday. %
(o

ind regards P NAMS (ffﬁi
$9(2)(a) \';f/g;,\l‘f/\> o I o

@S _ W
From: Alan Christie ,f.\<® = (@ \\;.,
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 4:25 PM AN\ /<<§>
To: otagodeerstalkers( A QS\\\'\\ / Q«\)
Cc: Nathan Larson L) R < R
Subject: FW: BM pemit and appltcatuon fq@ N A(\& \ \\)
/ g IR ™
¢ o C ) L\ \
s9(2)(a) \ AN IR
o O O
VN

Sorry about the 11"' hqur /e é\\ LS
2‘ \ \ S\ \
Copies of am M%Hummg Pe \Apphcataon Form and permit attached. Wording as we had previously

duscusse m/contz Nat nal Web Team staff to have the same alterations made to the DOC website
attachmem, aR sty to be actioned until after the New Year break.
(\k \ / \/\
'm just hea (ﬂgoﬁ OQ !eBVe not back at work until Monday 16 January. If you have anything urgent to discuss re
1ese pe D then 'my personal cell is won’t have my work phone on!

\/

Ha\le_‘an/ehj able Xmas & New Year break.

Regards
Alan

Alan Christie,

Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori

Supervisor, Community Engagement team
Murihiku District

Te Papa Atawhai - Department of Conservation
M s.9(2)(a)

Murihiku District Office | 33 Don Street | PO Box 743 | Invercargill 9840 | New Zealand
www.doc.govt.nz

From: Nathan Larson
Sent: Thursday, 22 December 2022 4:01 pm



To: Alan Christie <
Subject: BM permit and application form

Cheers,

Nathan Larson

Business Support Officer | Apiha Umanga Awhina
Department of Conservation | Te Papa Atawhai

W s.9(2)a)

Murihiku / Invercargill Office
33 Don Street, PO Box 743, invercargill 9840

T: s.9(2)(a)
www.doc.govi.nz
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Caution - This message and accompanying data may r@tﬁﬁfﬁnaﬂ \?onﬁdentlal or subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended reci notifi Se dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or da If v this emall in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all coples of age Wwents. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thank you. < <\ T\\
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Regards

s9(2)(a)

President

New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
Dtago Branch

From: Alan Christie - o \'\—f/"#\“"/ S~ \\;\ OOF
Al by
Sent: Tuesday, Septembe/r\ 13’ 20223‘;3 PM AN N LS
To: otagodeerstalkers ( o \ V/\) A \\ (’ N—
Subject: Blue Mou@a.ﬁs < «) A\ \\;\ NS
A\ S \ ANS
. A\ 2 \ ~ LR \ ¥
HI (7) )‘\,‘\‘. \"”//-‘t’ 3 \ \\ : ;
L e A ‘.‘.\ S\ o~

/_\\ \ TN
Just a quic\(emaMO (et/ym}\pgnow that | finally have a meeting locked in tomorrow afternoon with John McCarroil &
our admin t\@ on S\}o discuss your proposal.

m@j{qttﬁ’delays with this. Will update you on how the meeting goes after that.

Re\g\ard

Alan

Alan Christie,

Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori

Supervisor, Community Engagement team
Murihiku District

Te Papa Atawhai - Department of Conservation
M - ﬂmﬁ.

Murihiku District Office | 33 Don Street | PO Box 743 | Invercargill 9840 | New Zealand
www.doc.govt.nz

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
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notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thank you.

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

-~

to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that'an Wﬂisseﬂﬁﬁ\atjc‘m\
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you/[e\('sewle\g\(/ s emailin.error; please
. We @pologise for the

notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and afiachmen
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Alan Christie
From: Alan Christie
Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 9:29 am
To: otagodeerstalkers@xtra.co.nz
Ce: Nathan Larson
Subject: RE: Blue Mountains
s9(2)(a),

Excellent, thanks

We'll get to work on those changes & I'll send you a copy of the revised permit application when we’ve got it sorted.

Cheers
Alan \ ; i «
From: otagodeerstalkers@xtra.co.nz <otagodeerstalkers@xtra.co.nz> # 8 3 ; @
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 9:34 pm \ ( \

»: Alan Christie <achristie@doc.govt.nz> \\ % \/
Subject: RE: Blue Mountains ( @ >

A

[V ﬁ%

i Alan w

4 O\ %

Thanks for the call the other day. 2 IR \ )

R CON
A g !
| agree with what you propos @‘B} @ k% @ ‘gté%
\

The contact email is b t Cbss >
Leave a phone er b\ his stage’, N
\ S

Thanks fofa \Eﬁé the oné of ion for the Feb ballot.

@ @%@

2 Alan Christie <achristie@doc.govt.nz>
Sent. Thursday, December 08, 2022 2:48 PM
To: otagodeerstalkers@xtra.co.nz
Subject: RE: Blue Mountains

s92)a)

I have had a discussion with Nathan Larsen of our Admin Team.

He has confirmed that he is able to modify our Blue Mts hunting permit application form and the permit itself. lam
looking to amend the documents to show the following messaging:

®  When applying for a mid-week hunting permit you are acknowledging that responsibility for obtaining
vehicular access to the hunting block via the forestry roads is your responsibility. It is recommended that
you arrange this access orior to aoplying for a permit which can be done by emailing [Ctegodeerstalkers]

¢ On being issued with a permit you consent to your name & hunting block details being shared with a third
party solely to confirm eligibility for access via the forestry roads.

1



e No refund of permit fees will be given in the event of access not being prior obtained.
| will then work with our Web Team to amend the website with similar messaging.
Your thoughts on these would be appreciated.
We then intend that Nathan, once the successful monthly ballot persons are known, he will email those details to
you. Regarding ad hoc permits being issued, he will email these to you either at the end of the day or when he has
several to pass on.

We will just need the contact details you want us to use.

I’'m on a couple of days leave now, back in the office next Tuesday morning. Perhaps we can catch up then?

Regards
Alan

0 K
Alan Christie, \f \ @
Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori (\’ %

Supervisor, Community Engagement team

CadN \J
Murihiku District Y
Te Papa Atawhai - Department of Conservation @ \>
B s.9(2)(a) @ |

Murihiku District Office | 33 Don Street | PO Box 743 | |nvem.g<\sa§o\\
\
\5

www.doc.govt.nz

From: otagodeerstalker:
Sent: Monday, 5 Decemper : \
/ \
To: Alan Christie e{" \ < o A\ \\>
Cc: John MCC\( \. /vc/

ubj ntain o
S %x\%\y

It's bee ince we discussed DOC willingness and commitment to issuing weekday permits.

@ c te vOur willingness to make this work.

| understand there was a couple changes you wished to put in place to make it clear to the applicant what is
required to minimise any backiash to yourselves or Ernslaw.

Have the appropriate changes been made?

We would like to have this up and running by opening of next year’s hunting season, 1 Feb 2023.

That means, in theory, you must be ready to receive applications by end Dec for Feb hunt.

Unless you will make exceptions for the first month given it will be the start of the new system.

If not, this leaves little time to advertise that the weekday hunting is open and you are taking applications.

I need your assurance, in writing, before | can put organise and confirm the relationships and systems required to
issue the gate code for permit holders ready for Feb.

We look forward to getting this underway and “piloting” the new system of access to iron out any kinks after which
time it can then be expanded to other groups allowing all hunters access to the mountain.

Kind regards



Just to clarify, is this the second proposal where you will issue permits without the gate code and it's up to the

permit holder to obtain access from Ernslaw?
Or

The first proposal where you will issue both the permit and gate code but only to those on the approved list?
This makes a difference to how we move forward with Ernslaw.

Appreciate your effort in getting this resolved.

Kind regards
s9(2)(a)
From: Alan Christie o
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 4:51 PM /\_\/";\\ %
To: otagodeerstalkers NS ( /\X
Subject: RE: Blue Mountains /O‘)\ v K/g

el N A (s
Ys9C)@) \ \ /\\\\

\\\
I'm pleased to report that hopefully, from DOC’s end, @é\h jh‘ls progosdw line.

I met with John McCarroll & our Admin Tea o he Blue \S\p% “There are still some reservations
about how what is planned will be rece @se not w ZDA. In the end however, DOC does not

have any jurisdiction of the Publlc ‘we required to guarantee access to DOC

hunting blocks. (

We don’t want our off\/ eld a s#éw&\ii& sive phone calls going forward so the priority now, is to organise
the alteration e, me§ gon sever: ebsites etc to ensure it is clear that access via the PAE’s is to be
obtained d\/vl& . It will'be rec ended that hunters make sure they meet the criteria to be able to be
grante to a p permit from DOC. We intend making it clear that any hunting permit issued
via the em will be both non-transferable and the cost non-refundable.

Is it worthy: rﬁap.vfhat all the parties, DOC, Ernslaw & NZDA now get together to make sure we are all on the

same pagé with\the'way forward?

Reg
Alan

Alan Christie,

Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori
Supervisor, Community Engagement team
Murihiku District

Te Papa tawh - Department of Conservation
s.9(2)(a)

Murihiku District Office | 33 Don Street | PO Box 743 | Invercargill 9840 | New Zealand
.doc. N2

From: otagodeerstalkers .
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 2:12 pm
To: Alan Christie <

Subject: RE: Blue Mountains

Hi Alan
How did you get on with this?



President
New Zealand Deerstalkers Association

Otaio Branch

" 'NZDA

New Zealand Deerstalkers Association

.cess to the mountain.

From: Alan Christie <achns1fe@dqc govt.nz>\ H
Sent: Wednesday; September 28, 2022 8:4% AM W\

To: ot jodeerstglkers@xtra CO.D2

Subject: RE; Blue Mountains~

s9(2)(a)
Sorry

2" Optier. JhisiMmportant that there is a clear separation, particularly regarding weekday access, in that DOC simply
" sues the permit & it is the sole responsibility of the hunter to obtain the necessary access via the PAE’s through
crislaw Oné€. For our part, we will ensure this is clearly communicated through the various DOC websites that
hunters utilise to obtain information or apply for permits etc.

If Ernslaw still wished to give DOC a weekend access code to give to those weekend hunters, as they do at present,
then that is something that may well be able to continue as is.

Cheers
Alan

From: otagodeerstalkers@xtra.co.nz <otagodeerstalkers@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 5:35 pm

To: Alan Christie <achristie@doc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Blue Mountains

Hi Alan
Thank you for your reply.

That is great news, appreciate your efforts to get this far



o z
Alan Christie

From: otagodeerstalkers _

Sent: Monday, 5 December 2022 10:49 am
To: Alan Christie

Cc john MccCarroll; ‘SIRIEIIEG
Subject: RE: Blue Mountains

Hi Alan

It's been some.time since we discussed DOC willingness and commitment to issuing weekday permits.
We appreciate your willingness to make this work.

I understand there was a couple changes you wished to put in place to make it clear to tbe chant what is _~
required to minimise any backlash to yourseives or Ernslaw. AN J\<

\\ \//
\

\ \ g \\ >
Have the appropriate changes been made? ? (4‘; = ( e

" \ MY
S J,
We would like to have this up and running by opening of next year’s ng/ \spn\>1 Feb Qza ((
nat means, in theory, you must be ready to receive apphcatlor}&b\re\h rFeb hunt.\\ \‘ N,
Unless you will make exceptions for the first month given it Wilt' Qgt})e start of new \FteXn

If not, this leaves little time to advertise that the week P\t{h‘d}\g Js/open af)q Voq i}\re_ king applications.

‘ '\ )
1 need your assurance, in writing, before | ca orgén and cqnilm‘\ tlonshlps and systems required to
issue the gate code for permit holders reaﬂ\ \)b. /_/\\ N \\\

\ (\D o \ S
We look forward to getting this\u T f(d ¥ I\e ne\ﬁ system of access to iron out any kinks after which
time it can then be expar&d t t@@mup unters access to the mountain.
\ /\ <\\ \\\\ \

President
New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
Otago Branch

NZDA

mwmm

access to the mountain.



From: Alan Christie -

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 8:41 AM
To: otagodeerstalkers(

Subject: RE: Blue Mountains

s9(_2)(a)

2" Option. Itis important that there is a clear separation, particularly regarding weekday access, in that DOC simply
issues the permit & it is the sole responsibility of the hunter to obtain the necessary access via the PAE’s through
Ernslaw One. For our part, we will ensure this is clearly communicated through the various DOC websites that
hunters utilise to obtain information or apply for permits etc.

if Ernslaw still wished to give DOC a weekend access code to give to those weekend hu they do at p
then that is something that may well be able to continue as is. &

Cheers @
Alan \O
@ \\
From: otagodeerstalkers: <\
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 5:35 pm &

To: Alan Christie < @\/

Subject: RE: Blue Mountains < : \%
\

Hi Alan

Thank you for your rep,b? K% /$

That is great . p uafe vo,ur effo this far.

Justto ¢ |s the secofd pro al where you will issue permits without the gate code and it’s up to the
permlt ho rto ob; % rom Ernslaw?

The first @ re you will issue both the permit and gate code but only to those on the approved list?

T.,.

Appreciate your effort in getting this resolved.

(,

difference to how we move forward with Ernslaw.

Kind regards

s9(2)(a),

From: Alan Christie -
Sent: Tuesday, September 2/, 2022 4:51 PM

To: otagodeerstalkers
Subject: RE: Blue Mountains

Hi s9(2)(a)

I’'m pleased to report that hopefully, from DOC’s end, we have got this proposal over the line.



at ’ 2
| met with John McCarroll & our Admin Team, who issue the Blue Mts permits. There are still some reservations

about how what is planned will be received by those not wanting to join NZDA. in the end however, DOC does not

have any jurisdiction of the Public Access Easements, and neither are we required to guarantee access to DOC
hunting blocks.

We don’t want our office staff to field a slew of abusive phone calls going forward so the priority now, is to organise
the alteration of the messaging on several of our websites etc to ensure it is clear that access via the PAE’s is to be
obtained via Ernslaw One. It will be recommended that hunters make sure they meet the criteria to be able to be
granted access prior to applying for the permit from DOC. We intend making it clear that any hunting permit issued
via the Blue Mountains ballot system will be both non-transferable and the cost non-refundable.

Is it worthwhile perhaps that all the parties, DOC, Ernslaw & NZDA now get together to make sure we are all on the
same page with the way forward?

Regards ; \//"{3 e
Alan N R
”(\/\ \5\\/5 7 ‘\>/ \\

G . (Ta

Alan Christie, P RN RN (\\\ % if
A )_\‘ N\ '\b/\> B
Kaitiaki Matua, Ac Hapori 44\\ NG AN\ S
S Dt A AR ©
fe Papa Atawhai - Department of Conservation o X ) )\ N\ Q‘. D
- IEEEIE LY A \®)
N\ S
Murihiku District Office | 33 Don Street | PO Box 743|Invercargli(984 JNQZealand N \\:,\
www.doc.govt.nz e~ N\ e B VA
/)(\ N\ \\ bt \'x_\ \\\‘X '\'\ \\ )
) g \ T N~
> < \/'§> \\:)// X ‘C),) A
/ AV N\ O\ SV
From: otagodeerstalkers (= O TN WS <
Sent: Tuesday, 27 Septe@beﬁ 2022\2*1 M A< ? )\\} 2
To: Alan Christie e \( 5 4\/;\?3\\\\.\&
Subject: RE: Blg jWQQuntaM : RN
7 /> \\\'.‘\/L-
\~>

W \/ \\ .
How did y\Qu get on yith\ﬁ{s >

Al \\\ X~
AN >
Regards A\/VA N

&/ \
\\

\
o

President
New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
Otago Branch

NZDA

New Zealand Deerstalkers Association



From: Alan Christie -
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 1:25 PM

To: otagodeerstalkers
Subject: Blue Mountains

Just a quick email to let you know that | finally have a meeting locked in tomorrow afternoon with John McCarroll &
our administration staff to discuss your proposal.

I'm sorry for the delays with this. Will update you on how the meeting goes after that.

Regards A \/\\@
Alan «\\/s @
)

Alan Christie, ¥
an Christie @O(\> /\is\ B!

Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori

; AR
Supervisor, Community Engagement team /\ ‘\L
Murihiku District AN
Te Papa Atawhai - Department of Conservation \\\\ ;> @
s.9(2)(a) ‘X‘
) A\D
Murihiku District Office | 33 Don Street | PO Box 743 | Invercargill ew Z(eala{lg \
www.doc.dovi.nz <,-\L\ & \
< é N
& OF
AL \@
J NN\
) wC

O\ \ ¢” %
Caution - Thi§ -t -K?e/and ccompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject
to Iemﬁ\q ge-Ifyou rgl\tbe intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distributiopror pyingof thi sage or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
notify us imm qiy'\ 2 rase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inoonvenie@\/am( you.

J %l essage and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subjer

privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,

bution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please

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

From: otagodeerstalkerst

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 1:41 pm
To: Alan Christie

Subject: RE: Blue Mountains

Hi Alan

Thank you for clarifying.

The current process for weekend hunting works well, there’s no need to change this.

Ernslaw provide the Gate code to you which you then Text out to permit holders when a/gg@iate A
This is streamlined and works well. A D N\ s A \
//> \//\ AN / (
\ \’ \ o
If we can streamline the weekday access as efficiently would be apprecnat;&anX dh,s\(ab%é for all K j
In order for Ernslaw to issue the gate code, in a similar way, firstly prgojef\ ;mg will be /tqqﬁ(ed

To be as streamlined and efficient, as the weekend access, Ernsla pécd a list &Ct:e\s%fm pllcants
Nould it be possible for you to email a list of successful perrnlf\<w

&rs to-Ernslaw. dath ;):nc
If this is a privacy issue a simple sentence on the applicati &\\gti ovude % m the applicant to do so.

One would assume this would simple and quic i the I mhase already.
Ernslaw would then check off with app /oy y @t ers and t/&gag% Sued when appropriate.

This would make the process KY::.(nm \ /cgr §\)th05e that are not computer savvy.

The only other way to pr \ BWQIijD: Vs?r(,ap iling a copy to Ernslaw, mail a copy or physically produce
the permit at their foi \ / 4 RN

< \ o

) \ A\ ‘N
_lg/sfa ‘:\_ﬁa’t’s jgyst%at yo é’ed to do” but not all hunters are computer savvy as yourself or |.

0% ,o\f 't have a printer and struggle with email therefore this option would be
difficult fo R

\
Physically prod { j};ﬁ‘t at Ernslaw office would be time consuming, add more cost and not practical for
most.
Maili %} lff still require printing, which could be done of course, but adds more time and expense.

te that we have come a long way to get this far, you have already made compromises and accept there will
be some backlash, if we could work on this final logical sclution as the last step in the process to achieve weekday
access would be greatly appreciated.

Take care

Kind regards

President

New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
Otago Branch



NZDA

New Zealand Deerstalkers Association

From: Alan Christie .
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 8:41 AM

To: otagodeerstalkers
Subject: RE: Blue Mountains «
@ gg N
2" Option. Itis important that there is a clear separatlon ard é{( y access in that DOC simply

issues the permit & it is the sole responsibility of the the ne 3 ccess via the PAE’s through
Ernslaw One. For our part, we will ensure this is clea |cated arious DOC websites that
hunters utilise to obtain information or apply fo

c £SS code togl e{\ j\o weekend hunters, as they do at present,
then that is something that may will be 8 to.contin {

Cheers &V‘/’\ @ \
Alan @ . \

A \ \\/
::1?.1' y pte rﬁﬁi\%% pm

To: Alan éh}lstle «
Subject: RE: B

Th@u for your reply.

That is great news, appreciate your efforts to get this far.

Just to clarify, is this the second proposal where you will issue permits without the gate code and it’s up to the
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



oo 2

From: Alan Christie -

Sent: Tuesday, Septemper 27.2077 4:51 PM
To: otagodeerstalkers

Subject: RE: Blue Mountains

Hi G

I’'m pleased to report that hopefully, from DOC’s end, we have got this proposal over the line.

| met with John McCarroll & our Admin Team, who issue the Blue Mts permits. There are still some reservations
about how what is planned will be received by those not wanting to join NZDA. In the end however, DOC does not

have any jurisdiction of the Public Access Easements, and neither are we required to guarantee access to DOC
hunting blocks.

We don’t want our office staff to field a slew of abusive phone calls going forward so thgp{ld@y now, is to or@mse
the alteration of the messaging on several of our websites etc to ensure it is clear/}q?@écéss Vig'the PAE‘S 15\ to\be
obtained via Ernslaw One. It will be recommended that hunters make sure they tthe k}ﬁ/eria 1o Ue%b to\be
granted access prior to applying for the permit from DOC. We intend mau@ )h\a)t an hudtﬁ}}ber it issued
via the Blue Mountains ballot system will be both non-transferable a;u{}h t non- refundQng k

o

is it worthwhile perhaps that all the parties, DOC, Ernslaw /& ﬁXDA r}biv‘g( togqhér\tbiﬁke sure we are all on the

L\ M
same page with the way forward? ‘ <\\‘ \}jk \\ A \ \ ~—"
R SR T T ! - <
W\ > \\ N \\/.
Regards Sk st SN, 1 e
Alan SN N AN VDY
PR \\\/ CO A\ M
/ P \: </ AN \'»._ g t/\\/.}\/
Alan Christie, AN Gf\ . > {\//_\\x’\,/;
A Y)\ <3/ L% \ly’
Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori .~ % \ \> \ /

Supervisor, Community ngég \/t 9m /k\\\\\ \
Murihiku Dlstrict ! \\ \\\\ P
Te i~ D Cons \

|38Da(§¢< %Pgb( X 743 | Invercargill 9840 | New Zealand
/}\ \ (\ 3
N

Froq'r'még \ej\,stalkers

l“tﬁ Toe , 27 September 2022 2:12 pm
10: hnstle «
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
Subject: Blue Mountains <\>/\\ \

/>
< AN
i ( | »

o
\> /\\kh
Just a quick email to let you know that | finally have a meeting g,kec(\{ﬁ’fa row a R Wi

our administration staff to discuss your proposal. @ <\ Q > N~

I'm sorry for the delays with this. Will update you "{ g@ r\

Regards
@)@@ Q@

Alan Christie,

ohn McCarroll &

Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Ha
Supervisor, Comm
Murihiku Dustrlct

Te Papa A
\>‘/
Munhitu PO Box 743 | Invercargill 9840 | New Zealand

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

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 9:11 pm

To: @Ethan Christie; John McCarroll
Cc s9(2)(a)

Subject: Week day access Blue Mountains Beaumont

Good evening everyone

Firstly: Thank you for making yourself available to meet with myself to discuss the safety concerns of your staff and
vandalism of equipment you have experienced from Hunters on the Blue Mountains.

Secondly: | appreciate your time is valuable and we thank you for your patience and perseyepnce infindinga_
solution that will provide you with reassurance and confidence your staff and contractocxarefaie around future

Hunters and to allow access across your property that is acceptable and workab an a\ﬁUes - > \\
These meetings have been positive, | think we can agree that we are almost m \ll'\ ot@imng a satugloh tha\t will
work. P4 \‘f) 2\.\ A\ /,A S

x/«?{ \ (W RN W L
59(2)( ) </:/r_\‘ \\ < \\‘ \
Our discussion was valuable in understanding the other item§ Ihnﬁ Stat ed/ea,d{\ t{\g\\ )emaul to be added to the
induction. AN X g o AN N
Also discussing some “what ifs” that may arise as “due dihseﬁce" arper(’t ﬁﬁn\g \of the process was well worth the
time clarifying these situations. (\ = B G TR )/\

A0 @ S

To confirm, our proposal is as folloWs> \ / N A
The below was the prevrous m% tj ) < -

NZDA will az{opi a(19 MDU wuth Emsfewx)r}exoutlming the process agreed upon.

NZDA ganwam/an |r\duct|on\(éj\fheir members of any prospective Hunters to provide Ernslaw One with
(r( \ﬂﬂepc{ that thieir staff and contractors will be protected, and equipment left untouched.
Eaclq’hrhr{ch will be K: hsrble for recommending the prospective hunter and completing the induction.

o Alistof an\(e@ “Willbe forwarded to NZDA National office to provide one point of data collection.
° Nzepf ;S" ce will supply a list of inducted Hunters to Ernslaw One as verification the Hunter meets
_th ,st}(rd equired to be approved for access.

(/{(’\N\(\Qallsf, once a year say around April, after the member is financial, National will supply an updated list to
\\ i nslaw.
To add to this, as a consequence of my meeting with Alan.

® Once the approved hunter obtains a permit, they are to contact Ernslaw One for the gate code at the
appropriate time.

The reason behind this is the hunting permit will be issued by DOC however it is up to the permit holder to obtain
permission from the landowner for access.

For this reason, the weekday permits will not be issued with the gate code, this will need to be supplied by Ernsiaw
One as the Iandowner after confirmation of being an approved hunter.

Whilst and I have discussed this process, this is to be confirmed.

To make this work, more co-ordination and co-operation will be required by both parties.
IE Once the ballot has been completed, a list of successful permit holders should be supplied to Ernslaw One.

Once verified they are approved hunter’s they can then be supplied the gate code at the appropriate time, similar to
Ernslaw One current process for hunting in the forestry.

This is where the list of approved hunters would be used to confirm the request for access is permitted.



For this to work Doc will need to educate prospective hunters of this requirement however this is no different to any )
other permit being issued and is part of the Permit Conditions.

I suggest a higher degree of education be added to the website and perhaps on the application to ensure the
prospective hunter understands their requirements to gain access not waste their money or create unnecessary
conflict with all parties.

This step needs to be finalised between all parties as the final item to be agreed upon.

INDUCTION
The following is the draft induction:
Your feedback on this would be appreciated should you require any addition items to be added to the list.

Reiterating the Arms code in relation to safety issues experienced:

You shall not:

1. Drive a vehicle on a road with a loaded firearm.

2. Discharging a firearm in a public place so as to endanger property or to endanger a\/iy or frighten }nyg
person. A 2

3. Being in charge of a firearm while under the influence of drink or drugs./< ¥ N\ /

4. Carrying a firearm that is loaded (whether in its breech, barrel, chamﬁar o}\@aéaﬂne) in dpghg
vehicle on "’ \ ‘e

\ ‘\..‘\\. .') .
a road or in any place to which members of the publlc ha ve~a>'ﬁa% Sféccess /\ ¢ .
S

Reiterate the permit conditions in relation to the safetv\l%\ exper| ien K;
1. Hunters using a firearm must abide by the {¥Z Po \Arm$ Code ? d\t\hg‘A s Act 1983.
2. The Permit is only valid for the spec,nﬁedJ)Iocg n ed ot}the e u/and marked in green in the map
associated with the permit are}ajta d A\ \ N
nor does it confer a right oiaccés’sacc by \May %f@eﬁned\tegal road or right of way.
3. The following activities. a#.;g" Cf{y pfohithed:K \ai
a. Hunting rmgjhéhodrs of dgf e}G@an an hour after sunset to half hour before sunrise).

b. Hu(\tm jot |ght ch\asx\lghlcle headlights, or any other artificial light source.
c /Hu(mn any mght%)‘h Elepment thermal imaging, infrared or heat detecting devices.
\ ngﬁng a torch or otherlight source to a firearm.

4, ‘Naﬁ;eaun shall be &lsqha
In t hﬁts tracks campsites, road-ends or other public places.
Sﬂbm of a Great Walk Hut or track.
P n < ma \harfner that endangers, frightens or annoys members of the public, or that endangers any
e \ / broperty
/ 5 \T‘his Permit does not allow access over any private land. Permission to cross any private land must be
.~ obtained from the landowner or occupier.

Other rules:

The Hunter must:

1. Not Park their vehicles so they impeded logging traffic or other operations.

Adhere to all signage.
Not leave any rubbish behind.
Not damage any locks, gates, or other property within the forest.
Lock gates behind when used.
Follow designated public access easement to their hunting block.
Not use Ernslaw One lands and roads for sighting in a firearm.
Must not camp in the forest.
Remove firewood without a firewood permit.

00N U AWM

Map reading:

Due to hunters claiming ignorance of physical location (when found), suggesting illicitly driving around the
forest.

A basic induction to map reading will be completed, this will include:

2



Map orientation. 2
Ground to map appreciation.

Location of block within the map.

Understanding the legend.

Identifying easements access to blocks.

U Wi B

Alan

Our discussion was valuable in understanding the current status of DOC position on this.

From what | understand Doc will issue weekday permits but no gate code as DOC has no jurisdiction over access
therefore it is up to the permit

holder to obtain access from the landowner, as per your permit conditions, in this case Ernslaw One.

As discussed, no one wants an angry hunter on the phone finding out after issuing the permit and spending their
money they cannot gain access.

A level of education is required to “point out”, more so than other areas, that permission |s4'e2:|uured for weekday

access and will not be issued by default as per weekend hunting. o TRy &//) s
> N\~ o W
/ (/\.\ N\ 2

In order for this to work efficiently, co-ordination and co-operation needs toAafk place S K J )

IE Once the ballot has been completed, a list of successful permit holders: shouki be»supplaectto EmﬁawOne

~ "understand this may present some confidentiality issues however wltbout th:s%oopera‘tnmwe ww struggle to

&

..«ake it work. ( \ B\ \ \,//-. AN
The parties involved have secure storage are professlonal and act }n conf‘ de §>shoutd ndt be a problem to provide
this co-operation. p % \\ "'\ il A
\ \ \ \/

R\ \ /\,

- \ 5

IN CLOSING R “\) \ = NN \W
Thank you for taking the time to read t\N{ }ehgthy email. NS,
I trust | have captured our dlSCUSS“)BS cofrectly and y(?uapprﬁve\of the process and draft induction.
Feel free to call to discuss anythingxw”thin this emaﬂ>on ) ,

> ,//‘ /\ \ \‘ \ 1’
The final stage is ;Q“QISEUSS imimore det@\(,\foehsyré we agree on the process, for issuing the gate code and discuss
how we deal wktﬁ "rlng/tﬁs‘/ and last-mlﬁutaiccess requests with some depth for support.

//\)\//\/ /\\\/\
o PN OO\~
Take care, <\ el N TV
V.ot \ ¢
/‘ i Yk {
\\‘\\ 3 \
\
\\ ‘/

President
New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
Otago Branch

" INZDA

" New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
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Alan Christie

From: otagodeerstalkers

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 9:41 am

To: Alan Christie

Cc: s9(2)(a) Judy Ward; Nathan Larson
Subject: RE: Blue Mountain week day hunting access
Hi Alan

Thank you for your quick reply and comments.

We have been aware of this centralisation for some time now however it doesn’t appea(ﬁ)\ appenmg the
time frames indicated. \ N \

| appreciate this will be difficult to achieve to cover all situations and tested be ol\éut

P O \/
Given there is no confirmed rollout date of the centralised syster, just@,gnme\ﬂne to wo&l( fe)ﬁé{d hall we push on

. th the current proposal until there is a confirmed changeove (\
in the meantime, we should work towards the solution tq aljow X\/ ﬁ(rallsaﬂﬁn W rk.

\\ \\
This will allow the weekday hunting to commence i % éantume m§t SEof\hemg delayed further.

\ \
A thought is that we obtain a permlt (\%slaw f wever I’'m not sure how this will crossover to
the centralised system to aliow p?rﬁ?nS\t@ \ssued

T N /_& \ '“)

Thanks again Alan for k Egﬁt}frﬁoﬂng@ —

\ \\\" /\
Kind regards ///W $ %
— \ v

President
New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
Otago Branch

‘,-.

o N

= /

<NZDA

New Zealand Deerstalkers Association

From: Alan Christie <achristie@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2022 9:00 AM



To: otagodeerstalkers

$4s92)@) | )

Subject: RE: Blue Mountain week day hunting access

Ms9(2)(a)

Thanks for the email.

I'm not @ mapping expert. Happy to discuss with the appropriate folk here regarding possibie improvements but will
probably need some indications as to SIPAIENthinking there.

Unfortunately, a bit of a “fishhook” our end with what is proposed. As | understand it, work is being done to, later
this year, have all DOC hunting permit systems, including those locally based, integrated into a national system. |
have discussed the initiative that is proposed between NZDA & Ernslaw One with our locala@min staff and the
advice is that we need to advise the national team leading this work so they can review aﬁdprovide mpu;x/\

\‘\/
/’\ ,’/,‘ \\/ \\

Apologies for what must seem like a laborious process our end, but V’ll do mthSt\to\kEQp th|s maiter\romng)
\ /' p
Regards
Alan

Alan Christie,

Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori

Supervisor, Community Engagement team
Murihiku District

Te Papa Atawhai - Department of Consen(r

M - IEERE) N »
Murihiku District Office | 33 Dptf Stre?txl Pbﬁox 743 [ Invafcargm 9&40 {New Zealand
wwwdocgovtnz _, \ 2 | d \\ L

A\
\

From. otagqﬁhe(s}a:kefs N\
To: Alan Chrisne

Hi Alén )\
See below comments from SEIPAIE)IBWho has recently become involved from Ernslaw.
Over the past several weeks we have been trying to put together a meeting, this has now popped up.

Hi guys,

I am away in Blenheim for a controlled burn this week. Can we please arrange a meeting for later on this month to
discuss the matter? Happy to do this via Microsoft teams if it will save everyone having to travel? | think with some
small additions this plan will work. We just need to be able to tell our contractors that we are confident the weekday
hunting will present no additional risks to them or their operations. | feel that the DOC hunting maps will need to be
updated as a large number of people do not seem to be able to understand them, do not know what the public
access easement is; or how to identify it on the map, and struggle to understand the boundaries in a native
forest/exotic forest context. | have a list of points to discuss anyway.

Regards,SEIVAIE))

It appears main concern is the accuracy of the maps supplied.
Most of this can be sorted with through the induction.
IE up to date maps could be supplied as part of the induction showing boundaries and easements for access.



’ -
| guess part of the issue may be people can’t map read therefore do not understand them beyond a road map.
Although getting caught and saying they don’t understand is an easy cop out.

One would assume, in this case for NZDA members, this wouldn’t be a problem.

Your comments to this would be kindly appreciated.

Kind regards

asldat AT AR
nNew Zealand Deerstalkers Association N/~ N\
Otago Branch

[ \ \ 1\,
1 \ ) ) Vv

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

Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 12:41 pm
To: Alan Christie

Subject: FW: Blue Mountains access

Hi Alan

In reply to your email.
See below email | sent after our discussion.

P
T o A
Just tiding up the MOU get back to you shortly. 4,7‘\,\\\/) 5 3 (\
a \ v/'/, ~\ /\\ \
/?\ SN {/(V) \\>
LN NN P \ )
2 \ X D el
Kind regards A oL v » \\ ‘?«,\/
\

e
o \\ \ \ %
\ ~ Ny )
v \ \ \.\ \
/,--d\ \'__// AN \'\ \\\ \ \//O
AL AR PV
/’)‘\\ \) ) AN
2N\ 3 SLEN N
/C N 7 7~ NGNS
H \ \
resident P ey 7 ACYVIN
New Zealand Deerstalkers, a?m\tfp / AN

Otago Branch

From: otagodeerstalkers:

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 11:40 AM
To: John McCarrol ’
Subject: Blue Mountains access

Hi John and Alan

Firstly, thank you Alan for taking the time to call myself today to discuss the Blue Mountain week day access issue.
I appreciate your time in discussing a resolution and how the permit issuing can be facilitated by your team.

Alan, it was great to hear you have also been in discussion with Phil, and your legal team, it appears our collective
resolutions are similar, it’s now just a matter of ironing out couple details to proceed.

An overview of our proposal:

1. NZDA will adopt an MOU with Ernslaw One to satisfy their concerns outlining how we will deal with these
issues.



NZDA will carry out an induction of any prospective Hunters to meet Ernslaw One concerns.

This will be completed at branch level.

A list of names will be forwarded to NZDA National office to provide one point of data collection.

NZDA National office will supply a list of inducted Hunters to Ernslaw One and DOC Invercargill, being the
permit issuer, as verification the Hunter meets the standard required to gain weekly access.

6. From this list, Doc can then verify any hunters requesting weekly blocks have been vetted to be eligible to
cross Ernslaw One land to access the Blue Mountains hunting blocks.

n oW N

By having the branches complete the induction they have more control over their members, who can be trusted to
adhere to the rules for access so not to jeopardise the relationship and carry out any disciplinary action that may be
required.

By suppling the names of the inducted to National is two-fold. One it provides one point of data collection and
supply to both Ernslaw and Doc, Two National can verify the Hunter is a financial member therefore has the
insurance cover required and agrees to our own internal “Code of Ethics”.

This would be the first step in the bigger picture to allow ALL HUNTERS access to the Mountam, not excluswe to,
NZDA alone. <
Whilst one can say “they need to be part of NZDA to gain access” this will no doubt’ be cballénged at sofne pomt
However this is a good place to start as working “Proof of concept” to grow. from for' all Hunters.

Having said that, this is an “access over private land” issue not a “Doc permltﬁng lssue" therefore this model could
be adapted as a simple solution for Ernslaw One to provide H&S oithenrstaff and protecﬂcm of. their property as
they currently do for the exotic areas. AN\ ,.‘ ( \

Couple questions still to be considered: A\ NN h { \>

+ o  Will suppling a list of names, estlmated to be, around 100 bE worka).)le fnr issuing permits.
Both for the ballots and ring-ins? > ) ) SO

e How frequently will NZDA update the Iust we hane\natural atmtnon and new members alike.
One would say annually w:th membérshlp Fa'newais BOWever this doesn’t address the above, an exampie is
Otago Branch had 53 riewmémbers Iagt yearthatsome would like to hunt in Blue Mountains.

Se Doweget invol\/edin the publlc deei [of Just refer any enquires to Ernslaw One as the land owner.

Ae How de’ we adm}nlster blocks w;th}n areas Ernslaw One teams are working, this is a discussion to be
_conﬁrmed with Ernslaw One %

Thank you' agam for yourt:me today
Feel free to call mysalf on to discuss any points above or items we need to cover off to enable this to
proceed \

We_ !on fchard to a speedy resolution to allow week day hunting on the Mountain again.

Kind Regards

President
New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
Otago Branch



. Item 3

Alan Christie

From: Alan Christie

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 9:32 am

To: Mark Beardsley

Cc: Bon Scott

Subject: RE: Week day access Blue Mountains Beaumont
Thanks Mark

That’s fantastic and good to hear you believe we are really on the only track that will resolve this.

Bon, | may give you a call over the next week or so to discuss what support you may be able ta assnst with if that's
kay?

heers @ g
an Christie, \/>

\ N

, Community Engagement team A \\ ‘; \
Murihiku District <
Te Parp “law"sl Dooa-tr -t of Conservation \\))
vV EEPD 2

MulwkuDistﬂdOfﬁe'elastsmthOBo
www.doc.govt.nz

\ \ VI\//
Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori @ ﬁ%

A\ \‘\ \\/\
/‘\\ l\\ ~‘

9840 | N/M/Ytaiam )

From: Mark Beard @
Sent: Wed 022 4 10
To: Alan - 1

r.‘lark Beardsley «

Cc: Bon (
Subject: RE: Week o@:»a B‘ue Mountains Beaumont
7D
HiAlan, 2\
il t.to talk to the Ministry of State-Owned Services this is about as good as it gets for a resolution. As

We t local hunters debate access with Emslaw One and Otago NZDA.

Just one point; DOC does not educate hunters, rather we inform them, and so they can make their own decisions.
Next steps

There is a bit of work you will need to do. This is a restricted hunting permit issued by ballot.

This means it is issued by the District to meet the specific local requirements that the national permit system cannot
meet.

The good news is that the District Office can get on and make the various changes to its restricted permit without
consulting national office
The District Office needs to review the following to ensure they are fit for the purpose
e The Blue Mountains application form
https://www.doc.govt.nz/globalassets/documents/parks-and-recreation/hunting/southland/blue-
mountains-hunting-permit-application-form.pdf
® The template for the Blue Mountains restricted hunting permit and its conditions
e Update the Blue Mountains hunting page on the DOC website.
https://www.doc.govt.nz/parks-and-recreation/things-to-do/hunting/where-to-hunt/southland/mainland-
southland-hunting/where-to-hunt/blue-mountains-forest-conservation-area/




| note so that hunters don’t get lost there is a long list of hunting block maps and hunters can download a map
directly to their GPS, nice one team.

Just be aware that today | use my phone and the Topo50 app as it has all the DOC hunting blocks including the
restricted ones, and is my gps.

Block GPS file

This .gpx file is compatible with most GPS handheld units.

Blue Mountains - RHA Blocks (GPX, 1016K) &

When reviewing the hunting information on the web page, put yourself in the shoes of the hunter and what
information they want to know.

Your page is already pretty good, clutterless, and gives the hunter what they are seeking.... how to apply
for a permit and access to the hunting block.

The person to help you with this is Bon Scott. He is very good and will help design a very slick page

Happy to discuss or peer review anything
Regards Mark

Mark Beardsley

Service Designer, Policy & Visitors Unit
Department of Conservation

Mobile: ' IEEIIC))

Care for *""’MW hmu@.
Aotearoa éhm«i H

From: Alan Christie: _—> | 1> ”*g’\, AR\
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August ;022 12:12 pm e
To: Mark Beardsley«\__\ > \ N
Subject' FW“Wé/ek da)raccess Bﬁqe Mouritams Beaumont

Gidday Ma{k (/(/ D\
ZCNA \ by
AANNT Y
| was woodeﬂng‘ it duhrfg your busy schedule, you could cast your eyes over the email below. 89(2)( ) Otago
NZDA has summansed the way forward to sort out the Blue Mts hunting access issues.

( ( \ \ \, ‘
\ \ -
To Surrfmanse from our point of view:

' XIAIR

e Hunters wishing to gain access to the Blue Mts RHA to hunt mid-week, using the Public Access Roads (PAEs),
will have to be granted approval by Ernslaw One to do so. They will essentially have to join the NZDA to
receive the induction & gain “Approved” status.

o DOC will need to amend their messaging online, on permit applications etc. to make it clear that this access
should be negotiated with Ernslaw One before applying for a hunting permit.

¢ We would also have to consider amending the hunting permits to include words to the effect, “This permit
in non-transferrable and fees paid non-refundable.”

e DOC’s role would then be simply to issue the hunting permit & leave the hunters to gain the necessary
access, including gate lock codes etc, via Ernslaw One.

Whilst it is still a bit unpalatable that hunters are required to be NZDA members to access the PAEs, is that really
DOC’s issue as we do not guarantee hunter access over private land anywhere else in the country. If individual

2



{

B

hunters have a problem with this arrangement, then they have the recourse of challenging it through the Disputes

Tribunal, Courts etc. Again, not DOC’s role to advocate for hunters in my view.

Are we getting closer to a resolution? Also, are there any barriers from a national level that would impede this

occurring?

Thanks for any further advice you can give.

Regards
Alan

Alan Christie,

Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori

Supervisor, Community Engagement team
Murihiku District

Te Papa Atawhai - Department of Conservation
M- s.9(2)(a)

Murihiku District Office | 33 Don Street | PO Box 743 | Invercargill 8840 | New Zealand
www.doc.govt.nz

.om: otagodeerstalkers, s

. O\ \~
Sent Tuesday, 16 August 2022 9: 41 pm AAONSS

LLHs9(2)(@)

»; John McCarroll

day access Blue Mopntams Beaumont '?:‘ g
7 D) \ A\ )
\ r\ 5 ( /\ 74
Good evening everyone / ,ji“/ AN\
( '. \ \_\ \

Alan Christie

s9(2)(a)

Firstly: Thank/@ farmakm/g yourself availabie to meet with myself to discuss the safety concerns of your staff and
vandaIIS{n of gqt(pmeﬁt you have éxyerlehced from Hunters on the Blue Mountains.
Secondly: | app)eﬂate yoUr t me\s\:aiuable and we thank you for your patience and perseverance in finding a
solution that will provfdé ym{ with reassurance and confidence your staff and contractors are safe around future

Hunters and 1o '3 lo\g aqzess’ across your property that is acceptable and workable for all parties.

These m Jhg\ {mve been positive, | think we can agree that we are almost there in obtaining a solution that will

')rk/‘\ &

\\/
)

SO2)(@)

Our discussion was valuable in understanding the other items SU®3l€)tated earlier in his email to be added to the

induction.

Also discussing some “what ifs” that may arise as “due diligence” and “testing” of the process was well worth the

time clarifying these situations.

To confirm, our proposal is as follows:
The below was the previous proposal

NZDA will adopt an MOU with Ernslaw One outlining the process agreed upon.
e NZDA will carry out an induction for their members of any prospective Hunters to provide Ernsiaw One with
the confidence that their staff and contractors will be protected, and equipment left untouched.
e Each branch will be responsible for recommending the prospective hunter and completing the induction.
¢ Alist of names will be forwarded to NZDA National office to provide one point of data collection.
e NZDA National office will supply a list of inducted Hunters to Ernslaw One as verification the Hunter meets

the standard required to be approved for access.

e Annually, once a year say around April, after the member is financial, National will supply an updated list to

Ernslaw.
3



To add to this, as a consequence of my meeting with Alan.
e Once the approved hunter obtains a permit, they are to contact Ernslaw One for the gate code at the
appropriate time.

The reason behind this is the hunting permit will be issued by DOC however it is up to the permit holder to obtain
permission from the landowner for access.

For this reason, the weekday permits will not be issued with the gate code, this will need to be supplied by Ernslaw
One as the landowner, after confirmation of being an approved hunter.

whilst3J@IB)and | have discussed this process, this is to be confirmed.

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
This is where the list of approved hunters would be used to confirm the request for acce5§ l§ pergmtted //(\

‘ ., s
For this to work Doc will need to educate prospective hunters of this requlremeq &oWevér\th\fis ng\dlﬁfér j)j \ \ ny
other permit being issued and is part of the Permit Conditions.
| suggest a higher degree of education be added to the website and pgrbaps b/n the appllcatloi to en§dre the
prospective hunter understands their requirements to gain acc Wastgt eir money orcrea innecessary
conflict with all parties. ﬂb> \ . T

P

/\ \\\ \/ //\\ i
e - % \‘
This step needs to be finalised between all parties aS\héﬂ?aUt\e/m to be ag o,
\ o5 5 a8 |
< \\
INDUCTION s \ V) o \\ \S
The following is the draft mductlonf, 5 o ‘~ \)

Your feedback on this would pe\aﬁpreghted should ypf\eqplre any addition items to be added to the list.

Reiterating the Arms cheg/h }gﬁt‘on tp\safgw s\su,es experienced

You shall DOL N\

1. Drives \fehlc\leoﬁ a roacl Wlth a Iobded firearm.

2 D{Schargmg afi re\a&n‘\ i&éwblfé place so as to endanger property or to endanger, annoy or frighten any
persen F

3. Beingin cha}gle of a\ﬁrearm while under the influence of drink or drugs.

4. Car;ying@ﬁ{ arm that is loaded (whether in its breech, barrel, chamber or magazine) in or on a motor

/ﬂ(bﬁ cle' Qh )
( e}a or in any place to which members of the public have a right of access.

Renerate the permit conditions in relation to the safety issues experienced:
1. Hunters using a firearm must abide by the NZ Police Arms Code and the Arms Act 1983.
2. The Permit is only valid for the specified biock named on the permit and marked in green in the map
associated with the permit area attached,
nor does it confer a right of access accept by way of defined legal road or right of way.
3. The following activities are strictly prohibited:
a. Hunting during the hours of darkness (half an hour after sunset to half hour before sunrise).
b. Hunting with spotlights, torches, vehicle headlights, or any other artificial light source.
¢. Hunting with any night vision equipment, thermal imaging, infrared or heat detecting devices.
d. Attaching a torch or other light source to a firearm.
4. No firearm shall be discharged:
a. In the vicinity of huts, tracks, campsites, road-ends or other public places.
b. Within 500 m of a Great Walk Hut or track.
c. Inamanner that endangers, frightens or annoys members of the public, or that endangers any
property.
5. This Permit does not allow access over any private land. Permission to cross any private land must be
obtained from the landowner or occupier.



Other rules:
The Hunter must:

1. Not Park their vehicles so they impeded logging traffic or other operations.
2. Adhere to all signage.
3. Not leave any rubbish behind.
4. Not damage any locks, gates, or other property within the forest.
5. Lock gates behind when used.
6. Follow designated public access easement to their hunting block.
7. Not use Ernslaw One lands and roads for sighting in a firearm.
8. Must not camp in the forest.
9. Remove firewood without a firewood permit.
Map reading:
Due to hunters claiming ignorance of physical location (when found), suggesting illicntly(d;wmg around the
forest. ¥ <8
A basic induction to map reading will be completed, this will include: e /x<\/>\ \>/> > \\
1. Map orientation. Sl V\X/\Q ¥ N\ J ¥
2. Ground to map appreciation. % <\/ # \L\ > A \ B \
: 3. Location of block within the map. \/ % RN \f'
( 4. Understanding the legend. /<\\\\ ' ((/’\\})\*I‘;\l/‘
\ \\ \ ~ \ ) N
5. ldentifying easements access to blocks. < }\\\\ \\7 = is \k\//
2 ( >
Alan D ‘ >
Our discussion was valuable in understandi c%t status of Q sition on this.

From what | understand Doc will issue

therefore it is up to the permit \5/
holder to obtain access from gﬁe la@ T, as pe’; )‘oggr\pe\ait conditions, in this case Ernslaw One.

G
As discussed, no /% whn@ag\angry htkn(er@n\ﬂgb/bhone finding out after issuing the permit and spending their
money they carinm ess. /\ \
A level qf/eﬁﬁpqﬁgan(equn t "pont UUt" more so than other areas, that permission is required for weekday
access aﬁq wﬂl)iot be 5\9@1 /\jadft as per weekend hunting.

In order for tbkﬁﬁ Wciently, co-ordination and co-operation needs to talk place.
IE Once the- t/h\as been completed, a list of successful permit holders should be supplied to Ernslaw One.
Saa08
( ! -lqd )v d th\s may present some confidentiality issues however without this cooperation we will struggle to
ke, it WOFK.

The ies involved have secure storage are professional and act in confidence should not be a problem to provide
this co-operation.

rmlts byt/o)g\t& de as DOC has no jurisdiction over access

IN CLOSING
Thank you for taking the time to read this lengthy email.

| trust | have captured our discussions correctly and you approve of the process and draft induction.
Feel free to call to discuss anything within this email onm

The final stage is to discuss in more detail, to ensure we agree on the process, for issuing the gate code and discuss
how we deal with “ring ins” and last-minute access requests with some depth for support.

Take care

Kind regards



President
New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
Otago Branch

NZDA

New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
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BLUE MOUNTAINS HUNTING PERMIT APPLICATION FORM

s Hunaﬂnmg tsc(msm,a Department of Conservation
pD:)pnox '732; of Hon a Te Papa Atawbai
Invercargill 9840

Phone: (03) 211 2400

ST

All party members must be listed, and incomplete applications may be rejected
Only One application per party/person. All multiple applications will be refected.

1. Applications close on the 1* of the month prior to the one you would

February applications must be in by the 1 of January, March by the 1% of Febm 1 by the 1
of March etc. ATl

2. Only the following blocks are open during weekdays-Brandy Gul/lz k}( VA B}ack Gul.ly \
and Glenburnie

AN O/ﬂ \ < &i/\/>
\ \,\} \ q
MONTH WEEKEND or }Eﬁ@ /(circ}c‘p@t
< ! W\ //' a NS
DATES DESIRED ~% @,} hﬁq&@v&mu
(USE BLOCK NAMES ONLY) K\\\\ S 2 S T s
BLOCKS PREFERRED AN > 8 W
. S AR A2
AN = K\{\;\m\\m BLOCK
(List mm‘é@ﬁi\g\;cﬁ:rcyg aﬁ@ tﬁ&kpaces provided)

\/\

NOTE!!! PLEASF. /} AD\DRESS AND INCLUDE THE CITY YOU ARE
NT NEATL

-

FROM. § T PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION IF WE
T \ \
\VQ AR
ng‘mgnin four) \ ‘\/ ADDRESS AND POSTCODE
( NN D
\ O/\z‘\l\/ (\\ X\‘ DY Q;\ i
¥ AN
AN
6‘)\\ <\ \/
( ( N\ ) .
\QI) bér of Dogs (Maximum four)

CLE MODEL COLOUR REGN
SIGNATURE DATE _/__/_ PHONE
PAYMENT DETAILS: Debit Card/ Credit Card Visa/ Mastercard
Card Number: Expiry Date:
Name on Card: Signature:

To submit your application via email, please send your filled out application to
invercargill@doc.govi.nz, then give us a call on 032112400 so we can take your credit card
payment over the phone. For security reasons we cannot accept credit card details via email
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Printed from: https://Awww.doc.govt.nz/parks-and-recreation/things-to-do/hunting/where-to-hunt/southland/mainiand-southland-hunting/where-to-hunt/blue-
mountains-forest-conservation-area/

Blue Mountains Forest Conservation Area hunting
Located in Mainland Southland hunting in the Southland region

You can hunt fallow deer and feral pigs in the Blue Mountains Recreational Hunting Area. The area has been divided into 23 hunting blocks which are balloted
monthly from February through to the end of November,

Species

Brochures
Blue Mountains RHA overview map - A3 (PDF,
. Deer- Falow Bk Mourtaing BHA Gverview man — At (PDE 1116K)
* Pigs
Permit requirements
A permit is required to hunt on public conservation land.
This hunting area is covered by a 'restricted area permit’ which must be
obtained from the DOC office managing the hunting area.
Seasonal restrictions A
Closed for hunting over December and January. <h
A <\\ \ <H T\
A\ \ XN Vo \\
Dog access O/ LR .@ % N2
Dogs with a DOC permit only. Contact the relevant DOC office to obtain a — \\ LB \(\\\/‘
> \ \ \
m //\K- O N \) A \‘ ‘/\>
.\ / \) _\\\\\ \

(’ out this hunting block \ 2\ A \/:\\\\ V
mmmwmmmmhgmua 08 ing-AreaRHA \fﬁm ‘ “dwr%bzz
huﬂngbbduwhbhmbdhtodmrﬂiyﬁomhbmryﬂwughbheerﬂof gmbe p-Area is W ing over
December and January. P atee Y Ry \

\ N - ; et
Applications for the ballot close on the first of the month prior to ennhﬂ maximum of 3 days during
the week, or weekends only. Only one application per pouonlpa M\ bq /\
/

All permits Issued for the Biue Mountains must be oﬂe:ﬁnth‘he hunting vetun( Huntam who fall to provide hunting
retumns may not be issued with future hunﬁng S

\ U\ \// COA\
Landscape (o ) / \\ < \>
The RHA is dominated by silver \fg{oponya{ ps the'west. The bush in the northern area is much shorter and
denser. The RHA is wmmde}h 0, the €ast anc t and by farmland to the southwest.

\
Access ‘/g \\ L9
From Hill Jacks F,w’fmnﬁng blocks - , Rankleburn, Smithys Spur, Brandy Gully and Whiskey Gully. All other
access Is via E mmwmghmgam.deulsmpmvidedmamwhbhls
issued oih«Sl:Q ue Mountains are accessed from forestry roads leading off Ranklebum Road.
' N

Note: due\ o 1 vandali ues Emslaw One may restrict access to foot traffic only. To reduce the risk of this
happonlngu;\aontyﬂ\e 3 and report any suspicious behaviour to Emslaw One or DOC,

To apply for the ballot, you will need 1o complete an application form and either post, email or drop it off to the Invercargill office. If you post
your application you will need to include credit card or debit card details for payment. If you would like fo email your application you will
need to phone the Invercargill Office to pay, we can not accept credit card or debit card details via email. Altematively, you can pop info the
Invercargill Office and pay by credit card, debit card, EFTPOS, or cash over the counter.

Maps
NZTopo50 maps - CE13, CE14, CF13, CF14

A selection of Topo50 maps which cover the Southland region are available to purchase from the DOC Murihiku Office.
Hyou reqmanmpﬂmbnotupplod at the Murihiku Office, you can download maps or check out a list of other retailers on the Land

, EEE

J



Block Map - Glenbumnie (PDF, 1480K)

L

E
:

Block GPS file
This .gpx file is compatible with most GPS handheld units.

Blue Mountains - RHA Blacks (GPX, 1016K)
Animals present

Eallow deer - high numbers
Pigs - moderate numbers

Dogs

» Dogs must be registered and are not allowed on conservation iand without a permit.
» When crossing private land, dogs are to be on a leash until well into the forest and they must be kept under con

» DOC must be notified regarding missing or lost dogs on conservation land. \S\
Huts Q \\)
There are no DOC huts available, (N \g

o \) ¢
Contacts )
Murihiku / Invercargill Office o\e e \2\

Email: invercargill@doc.govt.nz P b
7th Floor s AR

= RS

. CUE on Don \\ §
S 33 Don Street N \\) v
Invercargill 9810 \~)\\¢
Postal Address: O Box 743

Invercargill 9840 Q<
Give feedback % AN @

Tell us about your visit _

Il imes.

22 \\
Related K\
é@w mary @M'S’mm Island covering most of the Otago, Fiordland and Southland regions.
¢ Hunting know bo
How to hunt sa mg on public conservation land, hunting with dogs, overseas hunters, and hunting gear lists.

\//

@@



Alan Christie

From: Alan Christie

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 3:41 pm

To: Mark Beardsley

Cc: Judy Ward

Subject: RE: My Feedback - Blue Mountain week day hunting access
Thanks Mark

Excellent summary and some clear direction for us. If only we had this 18 months ago, but | think we have spent too
much time on being a good neighbour and have tried to be a mediator & deal breaker whlch} not DOCs role!

There is a network of roads that give access through Ernslaw One to the RHA. 1 ?ads coyegd\bv
Public Access Easements which grant the public a right of access. However, the- }QY cu R{PQ rnslaw dne) slbse

the roads off for reasons of H & S of staff etc. This is very much an issue n Erhsl One & \(cfe’ ional
hunting fraternity. The main impact on DOC is any increased admimstréfj\qn wo\&load resulting fr ”hy

-rangements that would allow the opening of the RHA to mid- -weel k\ u@ﬁgg/dgam \S\{hat /Workload acceptable
wf manageable?? AN \

NN \\\/
Regards <\(>\\>§\/\ \§
Alan Ny { y\\\\

Alan Christie, = s PRI
Kaitiski Matua, Ao Hapori R <5\1 8®/\\) )
Supervisor, Community Engagsient team - 4 /< )

Murihiku District

" 2N N\
{ C N XN
TeP A{awhai er\\oecakxbrvaﬁon Q \\\<>\

AN /\
Murihiku st@ ﬁ S'TN 43 Invercargill 9840 | New Zeaiand

From: M Zmbeardsley@doc govt.nz>
Sen , May 2022 3:02 pm

_ r\ustie

Li:. ard - Mark Beardsley

Subject: My Feeonacx Biue Mountam week day hunting access

Hi Alan,

! have gone back through and read all the emails as well as talked with the Game Animal Council Chair who is
monitoring the situation.

The emails from NZDA are solution driven, | believe we need to go back one step to confirm the facts and exactly
what the position is for Earnslaw One as they control the access through the forestry land.

Context

e Since 2015 and the new H & S legislation, forestry companies have been lifting their H & S and compliance
practices.

¢ They have a minimum set of H & S requirements for all staff and visitors when accessing a production forest.
They are a work site.
Forestry companies closing access to visitors during the weekdays is not uncommon.

o The new Earnslaw One CEO has been driving improved H & S within the company.

e There have been a number of interactions between recreational hunters accessing PCL with Earnsiaw One
staff leading to the forestry company closing road access to PCL weekdays:

1
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e Earnslaw One does have a list of ‘approved hunters’ which are granted access to the production forest to go
hunting. | do not know if the weekday rule applies to them. You would need to confirm this position with
Earnslaw One.

e NZDA Otago has negotiated access (via an MOU) and become part of the Earnslaw One approved hunter list
in one form or another.

e NZDA Otago would like to work with all parties to produce a long-term solution to allow access to PCL
through the Earnslaw One road.

e Having to install Earnslaw One “approved hunter’ compliance into the Blue Mountain Ballot process for DOC
frontline staff could create significant cost and staff time. If so, the District Office is not in a position to
deliver this. This is not just a cost issue.

e The final details on the NZDA MOU with Earnslaw are yet to be known. Earnslaw One and NZDA will need to
manage these comms. There could be considerable backlash from local hunters. A risk is that our frontline
staff may bear the brunt of the frustration even though DOC has no control/authority over access through
the Earnslaw forest.

2, ,
O\ s i
Out of scope O N\ =2\

v ><_ \\.._' //\ .\\\ ./’/ 7 ; ‘,—_‘;) N\
My understanding is that the road which hunters are using to gain access throygb\th\q\igméfaw f_or\es,’;& land is'a
public road. There is a paddocked gate at the start of this road. | have not{6oked in\to the Ie;alitiég&ﬂhi’#ublic

A

road. Should hunters, DOC, or others wish to do so, then please engagg)\i\(f fvﬁ‘lfgalki‘r'{g Aceess NZ. ‘r\gé'y‘ﬁave the
\ A\

resources and expertise to establish is legal status, use, and wbe/ h\a@eutf;qd ovemt_\\\\»\:;—\fj \ )
s aX X \ e \ \\ N -
NN O\ ).}
= h 0 T A\ A\ /
My feedback on next steps AS ‘lf\ \~ N A

» | see the NZDA conversation as focused o’ solkuﬂo(\yg. There js a éﬂb@fpfé’this that still needs to be
completed by us. That is to establish the eﬁs'tia'g"positqu éb\&_Ea\nn;&aW One on weekday hunting - access
through the forest weekdays - their approved hunters {ist = h"asfﬁe NZDA MOU now replaced the approved
hunters list or just for access t ig)!n,fhé forest. \\@(\?@I\Just needs to be clarified. We will then have
Earnslaw One position. Ifjugrl\ 0% clear right ngw. > -

o To address the impact on<ourfrontline staff DOC needs a statement from Earnslaw One to put up on the
DOC website o7 hunters "a"pplyj{tg@r\\@\‘@\iy Mountain permit. If there is an NZDA MOU in place, then
Earnslaw One and NZDA need 10 provide the comms to inform hunters. The narrative for these comms sits
fw.lth](t\ Y }rg‘&}ner\ QX L W

o CfEamnsl /One,_'/s\aé;l i3} position is that all Forestry roads are closed to hunters and visitors weekdays, now
is.the time to-install this position formally.

e Once MQEUiqt;OﬁTEe has established Earnslaw One’s position, clear on the NZDA MOU and its
pu/fx":pfgﬁp}g‘;ﬂﬂd we have something for the DOC website - you will be in a good position to assess impacts

_‘ahd’butcomes on the Blue Mountain ballot. Staff time, any increased costs, etc.

"  3 \ 'l'/gféhllse NZDA is trying their best to find a solution that works for hunters and Earnslaw One. But this has 1

“_—_work for the local DOC staff and the District Office processing the ballots. It is the unintentional
consequence always catches people out. The MOU rule of weekday access only being granted to NZDA
members may well create tension within the local hunting community. There are not only the bill rights, but
also Privacy Act, and compliance. All which NZDA needs to work through. | would get our own comms plan
in place prior to making any changes or putting anything on the DOC website.

Hope this is helpful.

The bottom line for me is have the District meet with Earnslaw One, clarify their position, and their position on the
NZDA MOU and role. Then work through the line item of what should DOC put on its website to inform hunters
about access through Earnslaw One forests. Once you have that then everything eise will start to fall in place,
including any significant challenges.

Keep me in the loop. Happy to be a sounding board

Regards Mark

Mark Beardsley
Service Designer, Policy & Visitors Unit
Department of Conservation



Mobile: IEEIAID)

Aotearoa é Be preparsd HMM

From: Alan Christie <

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 8:25 am

To: Mark Beardsley «

Subject: RE: Blue Mountain week day hunting access

Hi
Can you do 11am this morning? Jude Ward would join us.
AC
/\
S
From: Mark Beardsley « X \\\/) A &
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 7:17 am - N\ \(A, N\ ~
To: Alan Christie < Pk kb WA
Subject: RE: Blue Mountain week day hunting access A\ OA WV o P
X< < 9\;\-\) \> 1 (\ \3 X \S
hen is a good time to ring o <\ \ NP ‘ 1 \ \
e \\ \ ) \ A "\ &\ / Vs
o\~ P \% =
Cheers Mark a (\\\\\§ ~ s ;\\\
2= DN \\/\) .‘ A ‘ ‘:\\ \\ ';/:>\)
Mark Beardsley AT ) e = ‘\3{ \R\S
Service Designer, Policy & Visitors U/mt // \ N o)) A\

Department of Conservation
Mobile: JERIVAIE)!

From: Ala?\@rfstle « /\<\\\ \\
Sent: Wednesd;y’d N{ay92022’4 :43 pm

To: Mark W &
Cc Judy

I\n<t= FW Blue Mountain week day hunting access

Hi Mark
And a further reply from Mark Hastie below too.

Keen to hear your thoughts on this and happy to discuss. It’s now getting towards 2 years that the Blue Mts
been closed to mid-week hunting & we are having difficulty resolving this from a DOC perspective.

Regards
Alan

Alan Christie,

Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori
Supervisor, Community Engagement team
Murihiku District

Te P hai - Department of Conservation
M-

Murihiku District Office | 33 Don Street | PO Box 743 | Invercargill 8840 | New Zealand
www.doc.govt.nz

RHA has



From: otagodeerstalkers
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 9:41 am
To: Alan Christie

Cc: 'WS & LA Murrav' - Judy Ward -EEIZION Nathan Larson

subjea: RE: BMntain week day hunting access

Hi Alan

Thank you for your quick reply and comments.

We have been aware of this centralisation for some time now however it doesn’t appear to be happening within the

time frames indicated. -
| appreciate this will be difficuit to achieve to cover all situations and tested before roll out, -

A D .“, <

Given there is no confirmed rollout date of the centralised system, just a timelipe_ tQ mek toWards shéliwe9dsh on
with the current proposal until there is a confirmed changeover. , f', ) "--\ \ ™ s D R ./
In the meantime, we should work towards the soiution to allow the c,efit}'ahsatlcm to work \

\ \/ \ \ S—
A thought is that we obtain a permit direct from EmSIaVUO{ acCess howt’\gt ) m\no'( sure how this will crossover to
the centralised system to allow permits to t;e!ssued o YK\

/4\’ \ ‘\. .lr \

Thanks again Alan for keeping matte;movmg fofward,f\\\ £2 5 O\
. ( O\ N\

e Rl )\'>
Kind regards A ‘v\ |58k @ A\ w}\‘ A

s9(2)(a)8

Preﬂdent B
New- Zealand Deerstalkers Association
Otago Branch

NZDA

New Zealand Desrstalkers Association

From: Alan Christie <
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2022 9:00 AM

To: otagodeerstalkers

w4s9(2)(a) s.9(2)(a) Judy Ward « s.9(2)(a) Nathan Larson

4
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Subject: RE: Blue Mountain week day hunting access

Ms9(2)(a)

Thanks for the email.

I’'m not a mapping expert. Happy to discuss with the appropriate folk here regarding possible improvements but will
probably need some indications as to SJEJE)hinking there.

Unfortunately, a bit of a “fishhook” our end with what is proposed. As 1 understand it, work is being done to, later
this year, have all DOC hunting permit systems, including those locally based, integrated into a national system. |
have discussed the initiative that is proposed between NZDA & Ernslaw One with our local admin staff and the
advice is that we need to advise the national team leading this work so they can review and/pr,ovnde input.

W\ 2 P
\ N N K
Apologies for what must seem like a Iabonous process our end, but I'll do my best Io%l‘:ep\ttus/matter rolllffg
\ | \ ~

\ /\\_ \ \V-'\ /|

Regards RE. /ﬂ\ \/ = \\ N SJ
BT RNy o, =
Alan /\\ < \//g \\/\) A i 1\\\\\\ \\ \/(
WO N A~ N\ N
. 4an Christie, ALY )\ & /‘{\((\ ) )\
C Nox\ VA \ N’/
AR W\ AL\
Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori ¢ \ \\ NN WV
Supervisor, Community Engagement team \ \ ) N2 N\ ‘\\ N
Murihiku District I g W B AN 2
Te Papa Atawhai - Department of Conservation < < > Y \\ \ \\/Y
Yl s 9()(a) N \/ COLNN 7
-~ \ \//
Murihiku District Office | 33 Don Street(LPO éervja‘nnémrg 9840 New\;ea:and
www.doc.govt.nz NN \ \ ),)
\ NE %k \ / & \-/ o
< /’ ‘\ ir//\‘/ ‘\\\ <
23 il - S\
From: otagodee;f.:.m*ker“ O NN
Sent: Tuesday, SMay 2022 4:06 pm  \\
To: AlanChristie «—~ \” ‘\\, W
Ce: i O B > S\
/\ X\
Subject: Blue /o\gnta‘n \gfee)stday hunting access
\ \\\ ~ J
Hi Alag\ V\)\
i =Q comments from Callum Kyle who has recently become involved from Ernslaw.

Over the past several weeks we have been trying to put together a meeting, this has now popped up.

Hi guys,

| am away in Blenheim for a controlled burn this week. Can we please arrange a meeting for later on this month to
discuss the matter? Happy to do this via Microsoft teams if it will save everyone having to travei? | think with some
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

Regards, EIBIG)

It appearsgEJBIBImain concern is the accuracy of the maps supplied.
Most of this can be sorted with through the Induction.

IE up to date maps could be supplied as part of the induction showing boundaries and easements for access.

| guess part of the issue may be people can’t map read therefore do not und=-~ ' them beyond a road map.
Although getting caught and saying they don’t understand is an easy cop out.

5



One would assume, in this case for NZDA members, this wouldn’t be a problem.

Your comments to this would be kindly appreciated.

Kind regards

Presiden
New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
Otago Branch

NZDA

New Zealand Deerstalkers Association

Caution - This‘message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subje*
to'legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please

notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thank you.



Item 4

Alan Christie

From: Alan Christie

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 2:34 pm
To: Judy Ward; John McCarroll

Ce: Nathan Larson

Subject: FW: Blue Mountains mid week access
Attachments: RE: Blue Mountains Hunting Issues
HiJudy

Thanks for the chat with you & Nathan this afternoon. Below is the email received from
the Otago Branch of the NZ Deerstalkers Assoc.

It is encouraging to see the attempt to try and resolve the Blue Mountains RHA Egsséssu t&rqﬁgh
proposed initiative between NZDA & Ernslaw One (S23IG)) It ha\d %h jew from th tbltset«tﬁat DOC'
role is to issue the hunting permits to hunters allowing them to huntrthe’ 1A, Whilst, wewén\to\tfe a good

(- sighbour, how the hunters traverse the private Ernslaw One Iaf\duﬁa the- ph’blnc access as\emeht roads, to access
..«©¢ RHA is ultimately a matter between the hunters & ErpSIaw 0ﬁe l)acknowtenge E{ns \VOne s concerns about
staff safety & property protection but having the road CTQS\\" o p%id-week \access(m' nigh on two years now isn't

acceptable. This situation has come about due to the aéylp ofa spall npmbe{ of badly behaved hunters and

poachers. X @ < \\ \\ \\\‘)\\ i
\ \ (" ) A \ \\

The issue for us with this proposaHs Ihi\t ftf,cg)eﬁ proy&e\&\d gree. af exclusivity to NZDA members to go hunting

mid-week. We know from 2 ‘eue?:ej\af hun;e( NI b? ck to react if they sense a perceived injustice in the
system! | have attachedan '%?L eteive ffom At Solicitor Mike Bodie on this issue. He does not rule out us

attempting this so{qtlo?\liqu kly acknoy \dg\es)hat any challenge to this will most likely be a breach of the NZ
Bill of nghts A /egérd@g/freedpq\ of ass\q tion.

r\\\

Thank yOU fox éﬁérmg t l&)he }nput & views of Mark Beardsley & his team regarding this proposal. Given the
pending review oft n (permlt system, and that the issuing of these Blue Mts. permits may be done through
a national systefh} \ rtant to have their take on what is proposed.

B?@@ b

Alan Christie,

Supervisor, Community Engagement team
Murihiku District

Te Pﬁ Atawhai - Depariment of Conservation
M-

Murihiku District Office | 33 Don Street | PO Box 743 | Invercargill 9840 | New Zealand
www.doc.qovt.nz

From: otagodeerstalkers
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 12:41 om
To: Alan Christie <

Subject: FW: Blue Mountains access

Hi Alan



In reply to your email.
See below email | sent after our discussion.

Just tiding up the MOU get back to you shortly.

Kind regards

s9(2)(a)
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From: 3, "‘;.. e £ A\ \i /\:\i‘;’,//
Sent: Thursday, March ﬁ?;ﬂﬁ{%?.’"ﬂmo M \%
To: John McCarrdl »  \ " N\
& \ N\ N G
Subject: Blu< Mgl r)tgtns access? \ \\ 2\
& I\ e N\A
\\\ v/,,.. .>’//_— (\/\ \ N\ \\-\\\\ »
HiJohn aﬂa/ Aian ;,-—'::.\/-.,\\ \\ \ ‘?\/
- 3 \\ |\"~. i;""j\.J)\/’
Firstly, thgg)k/yﬁu;@a_nio’r taking the time to call myself today to discuss the Blue Mountain week day access issue.

I appre: atey\otﬁ time in discussing a resolution and how the permit issuing can be facilitated by your team.

i N\ ¢

~ \ \
L7 YA
\ \'\

Al\a‘r\j,\.it_f/\da‘;great to hear you have also been in discussion with Phil, and your legal team, it appears our collective
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

From this list, Doc can then verify any hunters requesting weekly blocks have been vetted to be eligible to
cross Ernslaw One land to access the Blue Mountains hunting blocks.

s Wi

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

This would be the first step in the bigger picture to allow ALL HUNTERS access to the Mountain, not exclusive to
NZDA alone.

Whilst one can say “they need to be part of NZDA to gain access” this will no doubt be challenged at some point.
However this is a good place to start as working “Proof of concept” to grow from for all Hunters.

Having said that, this is an “access over private land” issue not a “Doc permitting issue”, therefore this model could
be adapted as a simple solution for Ernslaw One to provide H&S of their staff and protection of their property as
they currently do for the exotic areas.

Couple questions still to be considered:

*  Will suppling a list of names, estimated to be around 100, be workable for issuing permits. i
Both for the ballots and ring-ins? *\ \//\/\ //\)
e How frequently will NZDA update the list, we have natural attrition and,,ng\‘wf\r\ng'h}‘tf\er\é;éiike. ~ \\
One would say annually with membership renewals, however this doesn't address the abigve, an example is
Otago Branch had 53 new members last year that some would like£o hunt'in Blue Mountairis.>
Do we get involved in the public model or just refer any enquitesito Errslaw Oré as the land owner.
How do we administer blocks within areas Ernslaw OnetEBmfxaréwork.ng;tmﬁ}?ad|scussmn to be

confirmed with Ernslaw One. AN AN
<\ \\ l \_/,,«\\\\\\ \ V\) .

Thank you again for your time todav . NX ¥ e\ | DN
Feel free to call myseif on ) to\etrséuss anv;idi'ntﬁ a‘bOy\e\or\\ll s we need to cover off to enable this to
proceed. A\ NN Y

‘s/ (N -,:";j-// '/7\\ \\ X
We look forward to a spegdy\f\és_@igtjbﬁ to allgwﬁfgg\kgﬁyﬁﬁﬂ'nting on the Mountain again.

Eo ML S N
AR CNN\
\ \.k 5 A%

President
New Zealand Deerstalkers Association
Otago Branch




[tem 5

Alan Christie
From: "
Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 8:43 am
To: Alan Christie
Subject: RE: Leithen picnic area
Hi Alan

1

Out of scope of request

W\
Q) .
VA P

2. No issue with releasing all the correspondence requested. ¥
3. | have no interest in 2 meeting to “reset things”. There were two recommendatlons which th ing group
and Ernslaw put forward and were rejected by DoC. In particulgr, evemag hunting during ight saving,

and vetting hunters for compliance respectively. There was a smallDoC team that started on this in June
2020, so don’t blame yourself. Anyone of them couic have cont‘inued the process but they didn’t.

Regards,

From: Alan Christie

Sent Monday, 11 October zuzl LY pm '
o: EEIE))

Subject RE: Lelthen plcmc area

s9(2)(a
Hello [l

v scope of request

IND

Ze »_I'-aﬁalll\éo't:ontacting you in respect to an Official information Request | am responding to presently regarding
. \__theongoing access issues affecting mid-week access to the Blue Mts RHA Blocks. This request has been

—made, | understand by an individual who recreationally hunts the RHA, requesting basically all information
on file relating to this issue.

| have attached several documents that have been provided by either or yourself. Note that any
reference to contact details have already been removed along with vehicle & person details contained
within EEJPJ]E)Jreport. There are also numerous emails on file, some including Ernslaw One staff, which on
review, do not | believe, contain any information of a commercially sensitive or personal nature. These
emails have also had all reference to personal contact details removed.

| would be grateful if you could, at your earliest, advise if you are happy for the attached documents to be
disclosed or would require them to be withheld under the “Commercially Sensitive Information” provisions of the
Official Information Act, as these are documents generated by yourself & SEI&C)

3. It goes without saying, that progress on resolving the access issues have stalled, with a several other issues /

commitments taking my time over recent times. y@tm 0 4 John McCarroll that | believe it would
ee

be beneficial to have a meeting between youc,s'e,f fislaw One .md WWes 10 resel where things are at
from our respective positions and endeavour to a

on a way forward. | will contact you directly to
discuss this furthes.



Thanks for your assistance.

Regards
Alan

Alan Christie,

Kaitiaki Matua, Ao Hapori

Supervisor, Community Engagement team
Murihiku District

Te Papa Atawhai - Nenartmant of Conservation

B s.9(2)(a)

Murihiku District Office | 33 Don Street | PO Box 743 | Invercargill 9840 | New Zealand
www.doc.govt.nz

ZEs9(2)(a) e

Sent: Sunday, 3 October 2021 8:20 pm #s
To: Alan Christie - Brent Affleck PN PN
Subject: RE: Leithen picnic area DG Vs

Hi Alan

Regards, (U0

From: Alan Christie > | >

Sent: Tuesday, 6 Julv 20231:38 pm S A
To:SEIAE) _ ICHCINN -~ > Brent Affleck
Subject; RE: leithen picnicarea’ \

Hi s9(2)(a)

e Out of scope of request

On'a separate note, apologies from me as | am conscious that | haven’t responded to your last reply regarding the
RHA issues. 1still have my thinking cap on around this & will be in touch with you as soon as I’'m able.

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

From: SIP3[E)) >

Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 5:04 pm



Item 6

Alan Christie

From: Suzanne Tuna

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 4:35 pm
To: Alan Christie

Cc Judy Ward

Subject: Blue mountains
Attachments: Blue mountains data.docx

Hi Alan,

| did a quick compare Feb 2020 and Feb 2022. Blocks that require access through Ernslaw One are Armstrong, Back
stream, Blackcleugh, Brooksdale, Carsons, Cattle flat, Chris’s, clarks, Dish, Dunn creek, Garden gully, Gorge Creek,
Long gully, Myles, Packers, Rankleburn, Smithy’s Spur, tramway, and westwood. (19) <5 without goir;,d@bugh
Ernslaw is possible for Black Gully, Brandy Gully, Glenburnie and Whisky Gully(sceni %mg_ru\agy_{g%
Forest Conservation Area hunting: Mainland Southland, Southland (doc.govt.nz \Q?
On the website it says foot access is possible from Hill Jacks Rd (to Cattle}@&a:‘ m, §m

Whisky)but | have heard that the farmer doesn’t like people crossi
and§g .

nters |
N

If you look at the
permit requests for the

Blue mountains, there is a difference in revenue as wgll;
Let me know if you need any further info.
Cheers,
Sue

Sue Tuna



Feb 2020 Feb 2022
applications 89 85
Missed out 3 18
Phone or email block bookings | 24 8
Weekend
Phone or email 112 0
Weekdays(blocks accessed via
El)
Blocks booked requiring no 13 19
access viaE1l
.
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Check your permit for conditions that may apply to this area NewZealand Government
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Access Road Labels
® Blackcleugh Rd No.1
® Carsons Creck Rd No6
© Cattie Fiat Rd.No.18
® Chapman Rd
® Christie Rd No.23
® Crisis Rd No.20
© Fish Creek Rd No.17
® Garden Guily Rd No.20
@ Grindstone Rd No.7
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@ John O'Groats Rd No.10 E
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® tLands End Rd No.12
® Manuka Rd

® Manuka Ridge Rd No.3
® RdNo.15

© RdNo.208/1

® RdNo.3

@ River Rd No.1

m Access Gateways (Combination Locks)

——— PublicAccess Rd

Other Public Conservation Land
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Recreation Hunting Permit Map |
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Blue Mountains - Armstrong \.
Your permit is valid only for the area shown as green in the map NewZealand Government
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Item 7

:"1; Department of Conservation
‘{ ' Te Papa Atawbai

Ref: CORD-752
21 July 2022

Ingrid Leary
Labour Party

ingrid.leary@parfiament govt.nz 54\:\\§ ®®@&

Téné koe Ms Leary

has been forwarded to me to respond 16 the public
conservation land gazetted as ntains “9? anonal Hunting Area (RHA).

Your constituent expresses- n about /aw?s-smq imned during the week by
forestry company Ernsla& Qﬂg , wh meafry land to the east of the Blue
Mountain range (= \\ Vi/ Q

| referred ydut’f Z}our wg\g;\ istrict Office, who administers this area, and

@Z
Thank you for your letter to the Minister. %\Qrseg atlon e 2022, which
u

they m ea me as

/ \
@Mku istrict, issues recreational hunting permits for the Blue
ia-a-monthly ballot system. Hunters, and other recreational users,
2SS @\ ountains RHA via a series of Public Access Easements (PAE) that
slaw One Forestry land.

S afety issues for the public and their staff, clos;ad the PAEs on weekda)'fs. These
safety concerns were due to the behaviour of some users while accessing Ernslaw
One Ltd’s roads. This was allowable under the terms and conditions of the PAEs.

' The Department has been working with Emslaw One Ltd, the NZ Deerstalker

Association, Walking Access N.Z. and other interested parties to negotiate an
agreement as to how weekday access can be restored. To date this has been
unsuccessful.

Recent advice has been sought on the access issues in respect to PAE. This advice
confirms:

e PAE's are created under the Crown Forests Assets Act 1989 with the

Ministers responsible being the Minister for State Owned Enterprises and the
Minister of Finance. '



¢ Those Ministers have responsibility for the administration of these easements.

¢ The Department has no jurisdictional responsibility or enforcement powers in
respect to the PAEs and is therefore not able to ensure access is available to
the public. This role falls to the Ministry of State-Owned Enterprises.

* The PAFE's state that “the Occupier” shall permit and allow access by the
public over and across the access areas unless they close or restrict access
for one of the allowable circumstances.

o There is no statutory ability or obligation that enables the de

provide guaranteed access to recreational hunters, holdi tlng é\)
permit, to hunt any hunting area on public cc::nserv%r%9 @
« [f a member of the public or organisation seel(% sthe the a n i%
forestry company and enforce the term , then”:
option would be for that party to mfekﬂ% o tbe* ts |bunal
O \\ L /\/\\ X v

The Department acknowledge \Slrbﬁéﬁs expre \ By Users of the Blue
Mountain Recreational H 7\T its legal mandate to enable
access. We will contin Q 8-Ltd and other parties to

determine if we can find- a@'éeatﬂ%@ | A

\> (v s /‘-.\ \ ¢ N
\ A\S
Naigic8, 13\ %\\

Qfﬂ%\:k{r Jerations Southem South Island
( N \Départlnent of Conservation
\\) JTé Papa Atawhai
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